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August 11, 2022 
 
Ms. Jennifer Wuotinen, PE 
Program Manager 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
2 Broadway, 8th Floor 
New York, NY 10004-2207 
 
Re:    Second Avenue Subway Phase 2, Contract 1 

Poor Richard’s Playground, New York, NY 
Proposed Section 4(f) De Minimis Impact Determination 

 
Dear Ms. Wuotinen: 
 
The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has approved the Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority’s (MTA) request for a Section 4(f) De Minimis Impact finding pursuant to 23 CFR 
774.317 for the above referenced project. 
 
This project must be completed as described in the request for a Section 4(f) De Minimis Impact 
Determination provided to the FTA on June 9, 2022.  Please post this finding to the project 
website as part of the Second Avenue Subway Phase 2 environmental record. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact our staff member, Jennifer Terry, at 
Jennifer.Terry@dot.gov or 212.668.2183.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
(for) 
Stephen Goodman, PE 
Regional Administrator 
 
cc: 
Tiana Grimes, MTA; Tim Gianfrancesco, MTA; Joe O'Donnell, MTA; Colleen Channer, MTA; 
Michael Culotta, FTA Region 2; Donald Burns, FTA Region 2 
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